

## Searchlight Town Advisory Board

October 13, 2021

## **MINUTES**

Board Members:	Bradley Longtin - Chair Patricia Mayne – Vice Chair Terry Irons Kyle Myers Nancy Whitney
Secretary:	Tammy Harris, (702) 298-0828, <u>tammy.harris@clarkcountynv.gov</u> Business Address: Clark County Department of Administrative Services, 500 S. Grand Central Parkway, 6th Floor, Las Vegas, Nevada 89155
County Liaison(s):	Mark Moskowitz, (702) 298-0828, (702) 455-6173, <u>mark.moskowitz@clarkcountynv.gov</u> Business Address: Clark County Department of Administrative Services, 500 S. Grand Central Parkway, 6th Floor, Las Vegas, Nevada 89155

I. Call to Order by Vice Chair Mayne at 6:00 p.m. The Pledge of Allegiance led by Patricia Mayne.

Judge Richard Hill swore in the two new TAB members, Terry Irons and Bradley Longtin.

- II. Public Comment: None
- III. Nominate and appoint a Searchlight Town Advisory Board Chair, to serve the remainder of the two year term ending January 2, 2023 and take any other action deemed appropriate (For possible action)

Kyle Myers nominated Bradley Longtin as Chair. Mr. Longtin accepted. Nomination approved upon a voice vote 5-0.

IV. Approval of Minutes for September 15, 2021. (For possible action)

Moved by: Kyle Myers Action: Approved as written Vote: 5-0

V. Approval of the Agenda for October 13, 2021, and hold, combine or delete any items. (For possible action)

Moved by: Kyle Myers Action: Approved Vote: 5-0

- VI. Informational Items
  - 1. Receive a report and updates from the South County Liaison Mark Moskowitz. (For discussion only)

Mark Moskowitz thanked the two new TAB members and said he is very happy to have a full board.

Mr. Moskowitz expressed his and Commissioner Naft's appreciation for all the help with the Coffee and Conversation and thanked everyone for participating.

2. Receive a report from Metro Police regarding activity and statistics during the past month and other area crime concerns. (For discussion only)

Kyle Myers read the September 2021 Statistics:

Calls for Service: 37 Traffic Citations: 115 DUI: 0 Battery Domestic Violence Arrests: 0 Bookings: 2 Juvenile Citations: 0

3. Receive a report from Searchlight Volunteer Fire District regarding calls for service during the past month and other fire prevention issues. (For discussion only)

Bradley Longtin provided the September report.

Calls for Service: 20 15 – medical 5 – Fire

4. Receive a report from Kathy Flanagan with Las Vegas Valley Water District regarding the status of the water system. (For discussion only)

September water usage was 5.6 million gallons a decrease of 640,000 gallons from last year at this time. A contractor hit a 4 inch main which was immediately repaired within an hour.

5. Receive a report from Will Smith with Clark County Water Reclamation District regarding the status of the wastewater system and water usage. (For discussion only)

Kyle Myers read the September report.

September 2021 Statistics: September 2021: Treated an average of 30,000 gallons per day September 2020: Treated an average of 33,000 gallons per day Flow decreased by 3,000 gallons per day from last year at this time.

Sewer service complaints: 0 Call Before You Dig Tickets: 1 tickets received for September 2021.

6. Receive a report from Parks & Recreation regarding the status of programs and upcoming activities. (For discussion only)

A'lonn Bilbray provided the September report.

Statistics: September 2021 – 3 programs – 38 visits,

**Updates:** 

Park & Rec is hiring for a part time youth programming employee. A new Splash Pad will be installed, more information TBA.

Contact information: A'Lonn Bilbray, Supervisor Michele Brown, Recreation Assistant Searchlight Office: (702) 297-1682 Office hours: Monday, Wednesday, Friday 8:30 am to 1:30 pm. Laughlin Office: (702) 298-3413

7. Receive a report from Searchlight Library regarding current and upcoming programs. (For discussion only)

Jay Collins provided the September report, and said the Library will continue with the current programming.

Michael Chapman was introduced at the new part time Library assistant.

- Additional information can be found on Facebook "Searchlight Library News" or call the Library for information. Monthly calendar of events and upcoming event flyers are posted on the door.
- 8. Receive a report from Searchlight Senior Center regarding current and upcoming activities. (For discussion only)

Patricia Mayne provided dates and times of the weekly dinner and Bingo.

 Receive a report from Kyle Myers regarding current road conditions and Public Works concerns. (For discussion only)
In September five street lights were repaired by NV Energy, two traffic signs repaired and a crosswalk painted.

Dale Russell inquired about getting four way stops around Searchlight Park.

10. Announcements of upcoming neighborhood meetings and County or community meetings and events. (For discussion only)

Michele Brown said the Searchlight Betterment Organization is held the 1<sup>st</sup> Monday of each month at 4:00 pm at the Senior Center.

- VI. Planning & Zoning: None
- VII. General Business:
  - 1. Review and finalize the FY 22-23 budget request(s) and take public input regarding the budget request(s). (For possible action)

Mark Moskowitz said there is a list and the board is currently prioritizing the top 15 listed for the community. Once the list is finished it will sent to the budget office for future capital improvement projects.

This item opened to public comment:

Michele Brown suggested taking the Community Center kitchen upgrades off the priority list since this is not warranted at this time.

Mr. McGinnis inquired about the lighting around the restrooms at the Searchlight Park, and why are they closed during the day.

Michele Brown with Parks and Recreation said at this time there is not any staff for the maintenance but if there is an event she could open the restrooms for the event only.

The TAB members numbered their priorities on the Budget Request Form and will be submitted to the appropriate departments. Three items were removed and approved by the STAB members with a voice vote 5-0.

VIII. Public Comment:

Judy Bundorf said Walking Box Ranch will have a clean-up Saturday October  $23^{rd}$  from 9:00 am – 12:00 pm. Anyone who would like to volunteer at any time is to contact the Walking Box Ranch.

Ms. Bundorf provided up-dates for the Avi kwa Ame National Monument.

Dale Russell commented on the boat storage facility located on Cottonwood Cove Road and the problems with having no fencing and according to him people living at the storage facility.

Patricia Mayne requested a discussion regarding a Dog Park be put on the November 9, 2021 agenda.

Kyle Myers commented about the National Parks Service is taking comments regarding the Cottonwood Cove rehabilitation project which consist of a launch ramp at the marina and up to the fee station.

IX. Next Meeting Date: November 10, 2021

## X. Adjournment: 6:43 pm

These minutes are in draft form and will be formally approved at the November 10, 2021 meeting. Any corrections to these minutes will be reflected in the meeting minutes of the December 15, 2021.

To listen to the audio recording of the Searchlight Town Advisory Board go to: <u>http://www.clarkcountynv.gov/administrative-services/town-liaison/Pages/Searchlight%20Town%20Advisory%20Board.aspx</u>